AlA Binders

From: Samantha Fuentes <Samantha.Fuentes@rlig.com> on behalf of Samantha Fuentes
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 7:53 AM

To: AIA Binders

Subject: Re: PRIME POWER INC - BIND REQUEST - GL - EFFECTIVE 12/02/2025

Good morning,
Here is the Policy Number, TGL25-500957.

Thank you.

SAMANTHA FUENTES

Broker

CA License No. 4277306

Ph: 1 956 267 5465
Samantha.Fuentes@rlig.com | RLIG.com

RockLake Insurance Agency
CA License No. 0G83984

AROCKLAKE

NOTICE: Coverage cannot be bound, altered, or cancelled without the express written confirmation of an authorized representative of RockLake Insurance Group,
Inc. Policies are not bound, altered, or cancelled, nor any endorsements added to an existing Policy, until the date on which such express written confirmation from an
authorized representative of RockLake Insurance Group, Inc. has been made indicating that the Policy has been bound, cancelled or any proposed Endorsement
request has been completed. Any attempt to bind coverage, alter an existing policy, cancel an existing policy or add any Endorsement to an existing policy without the

express written confirmation of an authorized representative of RockLake Insurance Group, Inc. shall be null and void.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of RockLake Insurance Group, Inc., are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Use of email is
inherently insecure RockLake Insurance Group, Inc. does not guarantee the accuracy of any email or email attachment or that an email will be received by RockLake Insurance
Group, Inc. or that RockLake Insurance Group, Inc. will respond to any email.



From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:50 AM

To: Samantha Fuentes <Samantha.Fuentes@rlig.com>

Subject: RE: PRIME POWER INC - BIND REQUEST - GL - EFFECTIVE 12/02/2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contentis
safe.

Please send us the policy number for Prime Power Inc.
Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency.
+ Karam Grewal
A A .
=\ / Bind Department
LIC #0M90893

A
Email: Binders@aiazone.net
A_I A Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120)

WHERE TRUTH BUILDS TRUST Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message.

From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 12:16 PM

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

‘lr Karam Grewal
A\ o4 .
=\ /7 Bind Department

- LIC #OM90893
Email: Binders@aiazone.net
A_ I _A_ Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120)
WHERE TRUTH RUILDS TRUST Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message.



From: AlA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 1:26 PM

To: Samantha Fuentes <Samantha.Fuentes@rlig.com>

Subject: PRIME POWER INC - BIND REQUEST - GL - EFFECTIVE 12/02/2025

Bind Request

Hello there,

Please find the attached documents for your review and kindly proceed with binding the following policy:
e INSURED NAME :- PRIME POWER INC
e COVERAGE TYPE :- GENERAL LIABILITY
e EFFECTIVE DATE :-12/02/2025

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency.

‘lr Raja Grewal
h % r 4 .
— Bind Department

o LIC #0M90893
Email: Binders@aiazone.net
A_ I A_ Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120)
WHERE TRUTH RUILDS TRUST Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message.

From: Samantha Fuentes <Samantha.Fuentes@rlig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 7:48 AM

To: AIA Submissions <submissions@aiazone.net>
Subject: Prime Power Inc TGL Quote

Good afternoon,

Please see attached TGL quote.



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



